From: Ashly Suggs
To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; lawson.yvonne@eps.gov
Cc: Toby Wessel; Bradley Powers
Subject: EPA Fine for NBC
Date: Friday, September 29, 2023 10:34:09 AM
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Per your request | am sending proof of payment to the following. Please advise if you require any
additional information.

Regional Hearing Clerk U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov and Yvonne Lawson TSCA Enforcement Section Enforcement
and Compliance Assurance Division U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
lawson.yvonne@epa.gov

Kindly,

Ashly Suggs
Office Manager

New Beginnings Construction, Inc.

Construction and Roofing Services
1064 Gardner Rd. Suite 308

Charleston SC 29407
(0) 843-789-4604 ext 702

(f) 843.402.0460
ashly@nbc-sc.com

www.ReplaceMyvRoofNow.com
www.NewBeginningsConstructionInc.com
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Fed =< Office.

Address: 873 ORLEANS RD
CHARLESTON
SC 29407
Location: CHEK
Device ID: -BTCO1
Iransaction: 940377101962

FedEx Express Saver
Tracking Number :
784404325732 0.10 1b (S) 13.95

Declared Value 100
Recipient Addiess:

US Bank, Gov’t Lockbox 979078

US EPA Fines & Penalties

1005 Convention Plaza

Mail code: SL-MO-C2-GL

saint Louis, MO 63101

0006000000

Scheduled Delivery Date 10/4/2023
Pricing option:
ONE RATE

Package Information:
FedEx Envelope

Shipment subtotal: $13.95
Total Due: $13.95

(5) CreditCard:  $13.95
FHRRREEREH26T8
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check of this bank will be replaced or refunded in the eventit is lost, misplaced orstolen.
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